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No Observations of Any Episodes in the Community till 2015 

Contacts that can be contacted 

a. Johnny K (952-496-8702) -  IMP Reference as he seen me on a 

daily basis at Court since April 2016 till my Trial End of October 

2016 most mornings. No Episodes while in Court. 

b. Sherriff Don Ennenga  – 612-490-2461 – He has seen me on a daily 

basis since April till My Trial Completed on 10/20/2016 at Court 

for ½ a day taking in trials to study the process.  

c. Dustin Mullins at U.S. Bank – (952-942-2860)  - Can attest to the 

fact that I am at U.S. Bank plenty especially this year to access my 

Safety Deposit Box and trace all my accounts.  No Episodes – 

Cameras all around at the Branch. 

d. Jannis Judd ( 952-445-3387) – Can attest to the fact that she sees 

me for about 15-20 min on school premises each morning and 

each afternoon when I pick them up as at their age then it 

required for me to walk them in and get them all comfortable 

before I left.  IMP Reference for Lack of Observations prior to 

committal in 2012. 

e. Eric Chester – Can attest to the fact that he sees me very often at 

Fedex.  952-943-4000 

f. Elizabeth Poch (612 -210-5592) – Can attest to the fact that she 

saw me once a week in class with the kids at piano instruction 

once a week. IMP Reference for Lack of Observations prior to 

committal in 2012. 

g. Terri Vonfelden – Diving Instructor – Can attest to her seeing me 

once a week every Wednesday for an entire year in 2015. 
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h. Principal Dahl Quist ( 952-848-3200 – Main Line)  - Attest to the 

fact that I participated in many volunteer activities at Creek Valley 

with no episodes till 2015.   

i. Steve Demorlis ( 952-920-1455) – Can attest to the fact that I met 

with him on all meetings that were required between him and me 

till 2013. No meetings with him after 2013 post financial takeover. 

IMP Reference for Lack of Observations pre -2012 and the fact 

that I have had no contact with him post 2013 after financial 

takeover. 

j. Kristal Cullen – (763 – 424-6720) Their private instruction piano 

teacher that I use to take the girls to and would sit in her house 

for an entire hr every week once a week with her listening to her 

teach the girls. 

 

Letters of Reference 

Found at the Start of the Binder Attesting to my presence at key places 

since 2010.  

a. Janis Judd – Attests to my presence in school every morning 

and evening between 2009 and 2012 till my committal in 2012 

b. Eric Chester – Attests to my regular presence at Fedex over the 

last 2 years during the most volatile phase of my illness. 

c. Terri Vonfelden – Southview Middle School – Diving Instructor 

 

 

Evidence I can Provide – Binder 6 contains exhibits as 

numbered below –  This Binder can be found in a closet in my 
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apartment along with the Binder that is titled The Binder that 

lays out my story. Binder 6 is Titled The Book of Evidence. 

 

Evidence is also contained on a 2TB drive that I carry with me in 

my Purse – Listed Below – Key Pieces of Evidence that refute 

every claim in ex-husband’s affidavit 

 

a. Stalking Reports filed by me in 2010  right after my surgery – 

Tab G in the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

b. Proof of Savings Growth to $40,000 by early 2013 and $36,000 

prior to committal showing that my decision to quit in 2010 has 

no impacts to household. It is also proof of the fact that it was 

Joint and transparent before takeover in 2013 where I had no 

insight into funds – 2012 Statements – Tab C in the Number 6 

Evidence Binder.  

c. Mortgage Payments Refinanced – Proof of reasoned decisions 

when I quit my job in 2010 to make finances work. Tab R in the 

Number 6 Evidence Binder.  

d. Medical Insurance Payments Refinanced – Proof of reasoned 

decisions – Pre 2013 as part of my reasoned decision when I 

quit my job In 2010 – No access Post 2013 to any decision. Tab 

S in the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

e. Car Payments all Paid off Pre 2013 – No evidence pre-2013 to 

substantiate grandiose delusions or magical thinking that led to 

any irresponsible spends. No Access to any decision in the 

household post 2013. Tab T in the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 
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f. Committal Paperwork 2012 – No Attorney Representation – 

Binder contains Attorney Notes that shows his minimal 

representation – Shows him speaking to my family and Ms. 

Sastri’s family. Their testimony is present in his handwritten 

notes. His notes has no mention of any cross examination 

questions. That is the extent of effort that was employed by 

the state appointed attorney. Tab H in the Number 6 Evidence 

Binder. 

g. Committal Lifted within 4 months as oppose to 6 months in 

2012.  Committal Lift Order filed in Binder. Tab K in Number 6 

Evidence Binder. 

h. 70,000 Jewelry Stolen. Police reports tied to the Theft. Tab E in 

Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

i. Proof of Attestation from my parents to the dollar amount 

burgled.  Also contains claims to Insurance Agencies for the 

theft transpired. Shows my ex-husbands purgered statements 

where he ensured that the value of what was stolen from him 

was stated accurately but any value tied to any item stolen 

from me was downsized and minimized. For e.g. value of his 

gold ring, Movado watch and ipad stated accurately and he 

ensured he was paid out. My single solitare, a $4000 value ring 

downsized to $1000. Tab F in Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

j. Proof of Abuse as My Statements and Signed Testimony from 

my parents witnessing the goading for a week. Tab D in 

Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

k. After the week of abuse as attested to by my parents I was 

committed again in 2014. Committal Did not hold up to the 

Standards in 2014 – Evidence can be provided as 
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communication received from my case manager.  Tab L in 

Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

l. Complete Takeover of Finances post 2013 - No Access to 

Corporation Registers Post 2013. All Data either wiped out or 

password protected.  No access to any decision in the 

household or to even what he earns. No access to any policies 

in the household. I have no insight into what theft values might 

be on insurance policies, damages might be on insurance 

polices. He ensured he had access to it all. Tab U in Number 6 

Evidence Binder. 

w. Evidence of Letters trying to reconnect the marriage. Civil non-

existent responses to all his efforts and nothing vicious and vile 

that he can produce as evidence inspite of allegations. Tab W 

in Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

x.  Evidence Countering Irresponsible Spends - Registers (Home & 

Corporation)  - Proof of everything documented and accounted 

for, today portrayed as OCD behavior – however while it might 

be OCD to some it still can’t be used to refute the fact that 

there is no evidence of any misuse of funds. All Credit Card 

Statements 2015 & 2016 provided to all evaluators to counter 

irresponsible spending. Tab Y in the Number 6 Evidence Binder 

Contains Corporation Registers for 2011, 2012 and Home 

Registers for 2011 and 2012. It also contains a summary page 

from 2010 to show my high earnings before my surgery. 

y. Statement & Explanation of rolling invoices alleged in the OFP.  

MY explanation of all invoices that I rolled out to him in 2015.  

Tab Z in the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 
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m. Driving Record – contradicting statements made about rash 

driving. Shows 3-4 petty misdemeanors and 2 speeding 

violations for the 7 years of severe illness. Tab J of my Number 

6 Evidence Binder. 

n. Behavior Log – Documenting my daily life outside home since 

2010. Years 2016 and 2017 spent in aggressively trying to find 

appointments within the medical community to challenge my 

diagnosis. 2016 & 2017 appointment log clearly shows that. 

Tab I of the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

o. Pictures of Celebrations in my household. Proof of no episodes 

at these events. -  Available on Digital Medium – The 2 TB drive 

I carry in my Purse. 

p. Books Cited in the Evaluation Reports as very grandiose where I 

required for them to know the name of each bone verbatim. _ 

Reality till date – Information present in books Ages 5-9. 

Printouts of School Websites surprise u when u see the amount 

of exposure they can have at this age. Science Exhibitions At 

School– Models of the brain at ages 5 by certain kids at school.  

– Anything and Everything that he could think of was used so 

that  it could be used to prove what an unfit mother I was to 

climb back into my ex-husband’s bed for the sake of the 

children. Tab P of the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

q. Pictures of the abuse endured where he refused to train dogs 

that he bought when I was on medication in 2012 – Pics of the  

Amount of poop and pee and puke that I clean in a given day 

inspite of being overloaded with an amplified sense of smell as 

most Schizophrenics are as they suffer from a sensory 

overload. Contains pictures of toilets clogged, that for a 

Schizophrenic mind should be very difficult to clean and deal 
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with. She has had no help in the house since 2012 and spent 

time dealing with leaky clogged toilets that never got fixed, 

poop, pee and puke from the floor courtesy the lack of training 

that was not provided to the dogs by him. I had purchased 

monitors to lay on the floor that would deter dogs from 

stepping onto the carpet. He ensured that those were never 

replaced in the house so that I would be forced  to clean the 

poop, pee and puke to see what I would do about it. Tab Q of 

the Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

r. Exposed to Radiation as of July 2016. Shows pics of swelling, 

slight burns and rashes that can happen as a result of exposure 

to EMF frequencies – The Binder Named The Binder that Lays 

out My Story Carries Pics of the Angioedema and Skin Peel that 

I have suffered. 

s. Law Enforcement Tailing Amplified in 2016 – Available on the 

2TB Drive I carry in my Purse. 

t. Electronic Harassment –   Documents contains the harassment 

behavior noted on a daily basis.  Forced to print at Fedex since 

2014 since my printer was constantly fried and interrupted in 

the house. – Computers were continually slowed down to the 

point where I could barely work on it – A Change in behavior 

since 2014 is reflected in my credit card statements where I 

began to pay for computer usage time and printing time at 

Fedex. I have never paid at Fedex from 2010 – 2014.– Called 

out in my Log. –  Evidence on my 2Tb Drive under Divorce 

Proceeding/Trial Exhibit/Electronic Harassment –  Contains 

Some Videos of the electronic harassment endured. A Device 

Harassment Binder in Closet contains detail notes of every kind 

of device harassment endured and how it was used to 
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stimulate all the episodes in me. Tab M of the Number 6 

Evidence Binder contains a brief Summary of what I saw up 

until 2015. 

u. Copy of the Temporary Order – Shows a grant of $ 1000 

Spousal Maintenance while he earns $15,000. Shows a grant of 

96 hrs on a monthly basis of unsupervised parenting time with 

the girls. Isolation is automatic as a result thereof as my day to 

day life was that of an everyday mother that was spent taking 

care of them which entailed everything at home and their 

activities on the outside of the home. I ensured I was seen in 

the courthouse on a daily basis. My license is cancelled as of 9 -

26-2016. Forced isolation and ensured of the force to drive on 

a cancelled license or summon a taxi on a $1000 spousal 

maintenance. Harassed to no end to force isolation but I 

prevailed and ensured that I never isolated and was always 

seen on the outside. I put myself thru hell and ensured I stayed 

calm thru the throes of the sheer hell that I lived. Tab O of the 

Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

z. Proof of all instruction that my girls participated in canned  – 

intimidation and bullying tactic to see how I would react – also 

forcing isolation as I cannot go attend any of the activities. I 

ensured it was all stayed on record. I ensured I kept my 

distance like the plague, stayed abiding my the order and made 

sure it was all in writing. Tab AA of the Number 6 Evidence 

Binder. 

aa. 3-month Index Listing of Video Recordings on Me at Home 

printed and filed in my Binders. I have recorded myself for a 

year now. 
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bb. All Cell Phone Recordings or Phone Conversations since 

March 2016 till date. Allegation – My mind flits from one topic 

to the other and that I tend to dominate conversations as I am 

very argumentative– Listen to the cell phone recordings – you 

will find that I am a good listener and I do seem to comprehend 

the content and answer appropriately. A Copy of all Cell Phone 

Recordings Available on my 2 TB Drive I carry in my Purse. 

cc.  All Voice Recordings -  A Copy of All Voice Recordings with all 

Doctors and Therapists Available on my 2 TB Drive that I carry 

in my Purse. 

dd. Evidence of asking to be put under surveillance sent to many 

agencies including Law Enforcement and the DHS. Tab X in the 

Number 6 Evidence Binder. 

ee. Proof that I attended diagnostic testing at John Hopkins 

Baltimore, for the study of schizophrenia to test how the alpha 

7 nicotine receptor binds in the brains of Schizophrenics via the 

use of MRI Scans, PET Scans, Spinal Taps, blood tests, urine 

tests and an interview with principal psychiatrist. In spite of 

being a paranoid schizophrenic, I exhibited no fear of 

unknown procedures and no episodes come on inspite of all 

the needles. This proof is found in my Medical Records Binder 

for 2016 and 2017 at the last tab – Tab H of the binder – A 

signed document by me with what I was intended to be paid 

for participating and what I got paid. 

ff. University of Minnesota – Cognitive Testing in Schizoaffective 

disorders – 6-7 hr interviews spanned over 3 days. Tab EE  of 

the Number 6 Evidence Binder shows my signatures. 
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gg. Proof of emails sent out to large research programs offered 

at NIH or the Mind Research Network that offer diagnostic 

testing for years especially to study schizophrenics so that case 

workers who have a difficult time understanding my case, can 

use it, advocate for me, find the funds so that I may be part of 

such research programs so that my ailment is understood if 

they have hard time comprehending that I may be a Victim.  

Tab FF of the Number 6 Evidence Binder 

hh. The Medical Records Binder for 2017 & 2017 – Contains 

records of how much I have suffered Since Sept 2016. Today is 

Nov 15 2017. I have lived by bunching up large paper towels 

and sticking it into my underwear. I feel like I am ovulating 

every minute of my life. I have severe hormonal sensations, 

constant increased libido sensations, constant wetness in the 

vagina to the point where it drips, constant mini orgasms in my 

vagina as I sit working. I have to sit on so much pressure to kill 

all those sensations. I have to stick a tampon into my vagina. I 

have to sit on thick harsh paper towels bunched into my 

underwear so that I can use the pain to kill all the sensations. I 

sit on ice packs. I have ice packs on top of me constantly icing 

my groin. After a year and a half of suffering I have a total 

hysterectomy coming up on Dec 26th.  This binder contains my 

medical records, and pics of the thick inserts I lived with. 

ii. Proof of Services that DHS Can offer – Extended Diagnostic 

Testing -  DHS has the ability to provide face to face 

Observations in home and in other community places like 

places or work or elsewhere. In home observations is key as all 

episodes come on at home.  Also, contains the email I sent out 

to the Department of Human Services asking for in home 

observations. Extended Diagnostic Testing is applicable to 
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those people when the gravity of the illness has changed or the 

applicability of past diagnosis is in question. Binder 3 titled the 

Closeout Binder – Tab G contains the emails sent to my case 

worker Heidi Schultz asking to avail of the Extended Diagnostic 

Testing at home. Also sent out a Drive with recorded Psychotic 

Episodes at home with a Letter asking for help and asking for 

the DHS – my case worker (Heidi Schultz) to watch these 

videos and figure out why this woman suffers as much as she 

does at home and how is it feasible for to be so normal on the 

outside. The binder number 4 titled – Letters sent out to All 

Agencies in my Apartment contains the fedex receipts as 

proof of delivery in Tab M. Tab Z also shows a copy of all 

Fedex Receipts that show the number of agencies that were 

contacted asking for help. Also Tab Q contains a copy of the 

letter sent to Heidi Schultz along with a snapshot that shows 

the contents of what was listed or contained on the flash 

drive that was sent to her. 

jj. Flew into Sedalia to solicit an Expert. Flew into JFK to hand 

deliver my story and recordings of me to the NBC Channel by 

personally dropping it off in the mailbox. No Episodes on 

Flights. If there were any, I am sure there would be an 

emergency initiated to have me monitored.  After hand 

delivering videos of my recordings at home to the NBC Mail 

box, upon my return to MSP – I receive a call that the drive that 

contained the videos were trashed in someone’s yard. The 

individual from New York called me asking me if I wanted for 

him to deliver the drive back to me. Why would the videos that 

were hand delivered to a person at the NBC drop box center  

be trashed in someone’s yard?   
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kk. Sent out recordings of me at home to family asking for 

them to take it to a Psychiatrist and ask a very simple 

question. How is a woman who is so ill on the inside of the 

home so normal on the outside of the home. Hopefully it 

gives them some insight into Paranoid Schizophrenia and 

helps them get past their delusional thought of depressive 

episodes and what that might bring on. Proof of it exists in 

Binder 3 – Titled – The Closeout Binder under Tab F. 

ll. Sent out a similar Drive to the FBI, BCA and Wes Abrahamson 

– County Attorney’s Office and a Letter stating that my illness 

makes no sense to any one and that I need help. I suffer 

intensely on a daily basis and that I find respite only in certain 

environments. I also educated them on the victimization I 

have endured. Mr. Abrahamson – the county attorney use to 

see me in the court on a daily basis for 4-5 months straight 

and I thought I could appeal to the county attorney since he 

had seen me there and stopped by to chat with me a couple 

times. Proof exists in binder 4 – Letter sent out to all agencies. 

This binder also contains proof of fedex receipts that clearly 

show that letters were sent to all these agencies in Tab Z of 

this binder as well as Tab M of this binder. 

 

Available in the Divorce Proceeding Close Out Binder – Tab O 

1) Put thru hell to solicit Vendor Contracts – After everything is 

planned, vendors will bail out at the last min.  

 

2) I use to work the Happy Faces since the Girls First Birthday in 

2007. 
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3) I never had any issues with them from 2007 to 2013. I used them 

for all my parties on all occasions such as Birthdays, Easter, 

Christmas in my house. 

 

4) For no rhyme or reason she got upset about a charge made out to 

her that was cancelled. My credit card does not reflect a 

cancellation but in her mind it did and she refused to work with 

me. 

 

5) I went thru hell trying to solicit and put contracts in place 

beginning 2014. 

 

6) I had to procure vendors thru thumbtack. Website 

communications would be interrupted. My messages would not 

be delivered. 

 

7) There would be confusion in the contracts inspite of as much put 

in writing. 

 

8) Vendors would call in at the last min and tell me they could not 

make it. 

 

9) At times I would be lucky, but the same vendor that worked well 

one year might not be able to work for me the next year. Out of 

the blue inspite of all the flexibility, his calendar would be really 

full and I wouldn’t be able to procure any dates on his calendar 

and I would have to begin the search all over again and put myself 

thru hell. 
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10) Tab O in Divorce Close Out Binder documents the 

harassment I have lived trying to solicit vendor contracts. 

 

 

Tab H of the Divorce Close Out Binder 

 

Contains my Conversations with ICS – International Counter Intelligence 

Services Inc., asking for them to monitor me and interview and gather 

testimony from 3rd party sources on my behalf,  and to testify in court 

on my behalf. 

 

The vendor for such a simple task where he simply needed to meet 

with people to gather testimony, drew up a contract stating that he 

would be paid in full if he could not complete the scope of work. 

 

As I was working with ICS, I spoke to many such investigative agencies 

and was met with resistance, and either no co-operation or no interest 

in taking on the work. 

 

When I denied such an advantageous contract to ICS and not to me, I 

found an  Investigator Tom Hicks online who promised me he would 

deliver every facet of the work outlined. Inspite of detailed telephonic 

chats and emails back and forth with as much detail in writing, the 

vendor did not deliver. When I tried to negotiate a reduced fee, he sued 

me for harassing him for simply asking him in an email if we could agree 

to a reduced amount.  

 

The Tom Hicks Case Binder in my apartment closet contains all the 

details of the case and the harassment I lived on this case. The case was 

thrown out of court twice. While he could not extort any more money 
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out of me, I was harassed to no end in costs for travel, preparation for 

the case and learning the process of how to work with California courts 

for no rhyme or reason just to see if it would break me. Since I was so 

anal about keeping everything in writing, he could not hurt me 

anymore than he tried. 

  

 

 

Available In Binder – The Binder that Lays out the Story of My Life in 

Apt Closet. 

 

1. Affidavit as stated by ex-husband that he authored to 

initiate the Divorce Proceeding 

2. Copy of this Document 

3. Private Investigators Report by Tom Hicks 

4. Psychological Evaluation Report – Beth Harrington 

5. Custody Evaluation Report – Eva Cheney Hatcher 

6. Appointment Log 

7. Reference Letters 

8. Many Doctors opinions (4 -5 opinions for which transcripts 

of conversations were generated, printed and highlighted) 

that state how impossible it is for a Schizophrenic to exercise 

self-control 

9. Research on Electro Magnetic Sensitivity, Brain Toxicity, 

Nuerological Disorders that wreck a brain and manifest the 

same symptoms I do. The highlighted sections in the electro 

magnetic sensitivity article depict the symptoms I lived with 

on a daily basis for 7 years since the day of my surgery 

10. Report from the forensic lab showing me exposed to 

radiation 
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11. Pics of the extreme facial angioedema and the skin 

rashes I experienced as a direct result of exposure to 

radiation 

12. Reports from 3rd party aides that were hired to 

monitor me while I worked thru it and what the nature of 

my episodes were in their presence. None except for some 

murmurs and cusses 

13. Supervised Visit Reports from Gary Soule that monitors 

my visits with the kids. 

14. A Log of everything I was working on from April 2017 

when I experienced such intense episodes only when I was 

mostly alone. 

15. References to the Rehab Facilities (contact information 

of the facility and the people I knew at these facilities) I lived 

in after the Divorce Proceeding and where to find the 

information. 

16. References and Contact Information of therapists I 

worked with after the divorce proceeding. 

17. The budgets I was forced to live on while he enjoyed 

himself in a beautiful home with fancy brand new furniture. 

18. Key – Trial Transcripts – my cross examination 

questions and the witness responses  

19. The list of hospitals I called to be observed in. It took 

nothing to commit me in 2012. The system spent $100,000 

to ensure of a mental health diagnosis. For the last 2 years 

they see my episodes first hand on the flash drive that I have 

shared with many doctors. They are not concerned today. 

They agree it is not schizophrenia and they agree that they 

do not comprehend it however today in their minds it not 

medically justifiable to incur costs to hospitalize me, observe 
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me, ensure of more diagnostic testing like studying my brain 

activity via an EEG to see what my activity is pre episode, 

during episode and post episode. Today they have what they 

need, a mental health diagnosis, a divorce proceeding where 

the outcome was to grant full custody to the father, 

supervised time to me, a bait to lure me if I wanted to take 

up on it – the kids. Why would they be interested in me 

today after ensuring that my mental health diagnosis gave 

them what they needed. With that even though my episodes 

are so intense and are as often as every 3 min, I am no 

longer a threat as per medical records to anyone, not to me 

nor to others. That said, I ensured I did not bite on the bait 

to affect me or to lure me. I stayed candid, stayed on the 

record with what I showed them and did not give a damn 

about the lack of response. Their lack of interest in me 

ensured that they lost the case to commit me by not trying 

to see what was causing the episodes and I had a stronger 

case for law enforcement someday. 

20. Pics of all the contents in my apartment including 

furniture, album’s and binders. 

 

Available on the 2 below websites – Everything u want to know about 

me along with plenty of research. 

 

1. http://avictimoforganizedcrime.blogspot.com/  

 

2. http://www.avictimoforganizedcrime.com/ - This site contains a 

page called the Facts of My Case which is key to many pieces of 

evidence. 

http://avictimoforganizedcrime.blogspot.com/
http://www.avictimoforganizedcrime.com/
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Available on Drive that I carry with me in my Purse 

Evidence of the Psychosis that I live on a Daily basis ( A Baseline Set that 

was distributed to all Agencies) 

I also carry with me another flash drive containing all the recent 

episodes I live in the apartment on a daily basis. If I don’t have it on me, 

it is under my computer desk sitting on top of the tower with a camera 

attached where recent episode files are being transferred on to it. 

 

Available in the Safety Deposit Box in the Bank 

Evidence of almost a year of Recordings of Psychotic Episodes at Home 

from Mid August till Date + a Copy of All Cell Phone Recordings 

beginning April 2016 

 

Also Available on Digital Medium and in Binder 2 in the Closet in the 

Apartment 

 

1. Evidence of Call Interception i.e. Call to 24 hr Locksmith 

showing that the cheque that was issued to the individual that 

replaced my locks at home did not work for 24 hr Locksmith. – 

Why is this not in the Evidence Binder?? 

2. Key Mental Health Articles that can be used to argue what true 

Schizophrenia is like especially over a long tenure of 6 1/2 

years. 
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3. Articles published by the United States Department of Justice 

that have published research on the following 

a. Most Stalking Cases are initiated by intimate partners 

b. There is a clear intersect between Domestic Violence, 

Stalking felt and Burglary or Vandalization of your home 

c. Emotional Abuse Elements rendered by most abusers 

that is difficult to prove 

d. Use of mental health diagnosis to render absolute control 

over the victim 

e. Use of Family and Friends in programs intended to render 

the victim emotionally unstable in cases initiated by the 

intimate partner (a standard Gaslighting Strategy) who 

may be in bed with some low echlon stalker who has 

access to the right tools within a system. These tools have 

been readily available to employees, private investigators 

with covert connections or ex-employees within the 

system for years.  Article by Deborah Dupre – A Human 

Activist for 25 years says it all.  

f. Article that shows a research study conducted on how 

custody evaluators should approach domestic violence 

cases – Common Strategy in prolonged litigations is to 

exhaust to victim’s stamina and funds. When mental 

health is alleged, common strategy is to prolong the 

litigation to assess the volatility that the alleged will 

exhibit.   

g. Electronic Harassment –  

i. Examples of Harassment on Home PC Endured. 
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ii. Examples of Harassment endured with Cameras 

where lighting of the camera is deliberately 

tampered with 

iii. Date and Timings of the Camera will be deliberately 

tampered with 

iv. Clarity of the camera will be deliberately tampered 

with 

v. Software apps downloaded to configure cameras 

tampered with so I can’t record inspite of buying 

more cameras. I will have the same issue across the 

board.  

vi. Also a Binder titled – The Device Harassment Binder 

contains a complete list of the harassment that I 

endured and the episodes that were stimulated in 

me for every hack into my computer. 

 

V.V.IMP Article Available in Number 6 Evidence Binder  

 Stalking by Husbands during divorce cases or stalking by spouse  

period 

 Advantages to Spouse or Motive 

 How spouse can use 3rd party stalkers to mob stalk or gang stalk 

victim 

 Uses of technology – many many examples 

 Cell phone hacking, geo stalking, computer hacking, use of 

recorders on these devices to hound you, use of remote turn on 

of these devices to hound you,  spoofing, contains many specific 

links to you tube videos, media articles describing these events, 
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misuse of legal system to harass the victim and exhaust the 

victim, using investigators who can have connections into systems 

that can mercilessly rape your life.  

 

Credit Card Statements Available on the 2 TB drive I carry I Purse and in 

the Blue Drive, and Black Drive contained in the safety deposit box.  

1. Since my mental health symptoms began in 2010 and since I have 

been alleged of irresponsible and grandiose spends very 

consistently, I have complied all credit card statements from 2010 

to 2016 for anyone to analyze behaviors and trends.  

 

 

Lessons Removed From their Schedule – Prior to the Ruling of 

the Temporary Order . Exparte Initiated on 11/20/2015. All 

Decisions Quick and Swift made before the Ruling of the 

Temporary Order on 12/15/2015 – Evidence available  in 

Divorce Proceeding Closeout Binder. 

i. Ice Skating One Lesson Shaved Down 

ii. Dancing – Email received from Dance Studio on 12/09 

iii. Diving  

iv. Sunday School ( Alternate Weekends Absent – No Consent from 

me) 

v. No Choir Lessons on Sunday 

vi. Ensured of No Summer Camps 
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vii. Music Lessons Transferred to instructor of his choice with no 

consent from me. 

viii. Swimming canned now. 

ix. All of these lessons were canned prior to spending $9000 on Fancy 

Furniture and inviting his parents over to have the perfect family 

setup between him, his parents and the girls 

x. He chose to invest in that after canning everything I wanted to raise 

them with.  

 

 

Abuse of Joint Legal Custody Award 

a. I had no say in the plans laid out for the kids in the upcoming 

year. 

b. I had no say in any plans since 11/20 inspite of Joint Legal 

Custody Award. 

 

Mother Excluded from Children’s Lives even prior to the ruling 

of the Exparte Order 

 Children received counseling sessions as a result of a very 

unstable mother at home who is a grave threat to their 

innocent lives 

 Children received counseling sessions from counselors at 

school to cope with the trauma they live on a daily basis in 

their presence 



23 
 

 Mother was intentionally kept out of it and was not even 

notified that they were receiving counseling sessions either by 

the school or their father prior to the ex-parte order without an 

order in place to preclude from any decision that revolved 

around their lives especially a major decision such as this.  

 

 

Divorce is a stressor for a normal human being. Can u imagine what a 

highly emotional unstable schizophrenic must have gone thru in this 

last year. She spends ½ a day in court since April. Why are there no 

episodes? Contacts provided to affirm. 

 

She has spent hrs compiling evidence, studying schizophrenia, finding 

specialists, in the absence of diagnostic testing - finding programs, 

attending programs to pose her questions and put herself thru 

diagnostic testing, representing herself, studying the law on her own. 

How difficult is it for an emotionally unstable woman? Why are there 

no episodes in court when she is this sensitive and volatile? 

 

She spends 5 hrs in the community with 1 hr face time with an 

instructor since 2010 till 11/20/2015 when the divorce proceeding 

commenced. Why are there no episodes? Contacts provided to affirm. 

 

As per her log, her children choir practice in church every Sunday, 

attend dancing, attend piano playing, attend diving, attend ice 

skating, attend swimming – children all around at all these activities 
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and their parents attending these activities. Why are there no intake 

reports of any odd behavior at these places? 

 

Her credit card statements will prove that she spends time in other 

kid friendly places as well , All Kid friendly Museums all around town, 

kid friendly beaches, pediatric or children’s clinics, and dog grooming 

clinics. Why would an episode not be called in when the welfare of 

children are at stake? Isn’t that the concern that is voiced the most in 

my paperwork by other parents? 

 

She has attended every medical appointment with the girls at 

Southdale Pediatrics in Edina since 2010 – the year of her surgery. The 

girls medical records provide a detailed history of the mothers visits 

with the girls. No episodes at any of these appointments.  Binder 

Titled Southdale Peds – Pediatric Visits since 2010 has a log of all the 

appointments with the girls since 2010. It also contains all the 

Banfield Appointments – All the Dog Well Check Appts at which there 

were no episodes as well. 

 

She took care of her 2 dogs and took care of every appointment at the 

Banfield Clinic without episode. 

 

While her head exploded into every traumatic episode possible as 

often as every 3 min while she was alone in her apt or household 

fighting it all on her own, all her so called friends disappeared. Not 

one person wanted to sit by her side, call every specialist in town, call 

every facility across the united states, research options available to 
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me, understand the disease, ask intelligent questions, as to can this 

be schizophrenia. How can she even exercise any self – control? Why 

does it not come on in these environments? When I refused to beg for 

any help in anyone, it was used state that it was my need to isolate 

when there is a ton of evidence of all the social interactions out there 

initiated by me and no questions from them on my well-being. 

 

 

Difficult Elements To Prove 

a. Constant Threats from ex-husband of how easy it is to use the 

system against her since she has been declared mentally ill in 

2012. There is some sworn testimony available as of 2014. 

b. Conditioning of Minds by ex-husband – Complete access to 

children – Complete control over finances to condition their 

minds with gifts and what they need. Mentally ill Mother – Wait 

till 10 years of age to ensure that their statements are used to 

render no access to children. – Mother has stay away from all 

confrontations or she gets rendered emotionally unstable even 

more. 

c. Emotional, Verbal and Physical Abuse – Foul Temper, Shoving, 

Slapping, Pushing, Constant Control over every little thing he can 

control, down to opening one’s mail – No privacy, no peace.  

d. Gas Lighting – Little things designed to render you unstable which 

u try really hard to stay away because you are declared 

Schizophrenic. Almost impossible to prove as highlighting the 

individual contexts are not even worth it or it can be used to 

declare u even more paranoid, except that it continues to get 

worse – Favorite books moved around, favorite clothes moved 
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around, credit cards stolen, favorite channels shut down, joint 

grocery accounts like Sams Club account shut down, maids let go, 

dogs not trained. 

e. Lack of Credibility – Once Declared Mentally Ill. 

f. My efforts to counter the lack of credibility by ensuring I state it in 

writing and corroborate my statements with evidence to avoid 

content left for interpretation was sighted as very detail oriented 

behavior – A sign of an obsessive compulsive rigid mind.  Other 

signs of an obsessive-compulsive mind such as repetitive behavior 

where an action is repeated over and over or owning an action 

that dictates your life for which there is no reason behind it, 

which are typical signs of an OCD mind could not be stated with 

specific concrete examples to back it up. Time spent fighting the 

divorce, preparing evidence and speaking with specialists to offer 

a plausible explanation was sighted as OCD behavior. I ignored it 

all and ensured that I stated in writing. Anything in writing backed 

up with evidence is always difficult to refute. The fact that they 

call it OCD in itself is designed to ensure that I do not have that 

solid evidentiary foundational ground. I did the opposite. I 

ensured of a solid foundational evidentiary ground. 

g. If I state that my statements don’t count and if I approach it as 

challenging questions on grounds of the diagnosis rendered and 

the evidence at hand – I will be declared with no insight into my 

illness. Continual double standards were employed. On one hand 

they did not trust anything I stated because I was declared 

mentally ill. On the other hand when I provided concrete evidence 

of what went on to show that I am not delusional they labeled me 

OCD and wanted for me to simply offer up by statements without 

offering up evidence to back it up. 
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h. Ensured I got paid a spousal maintenance of what he used to 

support his family with. A $1000 spousal maintenance when he 

earns $15,000. It is an amount he used to pay monthly to his 

family in India to support them for years. He has probably put in 

about $200,000 cash down to support his family that I could have 

used to cash down pay out this house. Statements of what he paid 

out to his family available in my safety deposit box. 

i. Intentionally Withheld Legal Documents so I cannot earn from 

other Sources – Dec 2015 – Feb 2017 – The temporary Order 

granted temporary joint legal custody to both parents. I had asked 

for copies of the girls passports, birth certificates and SSA 

documents. He intentionally withheld the documents till Feb 2017 

when the final ruling was passed into judgment as he knew he 

would be granted sole custody with the way my medical records 

was positioned and the way the court appointed psychologist and 

the custody evaluator approached the case where they refused to 

evaluate any evidence and simply focused only on the mental 

health diagnosis as it was not their job to evaluate evidence as per 

their testimony on the stand. He ensured I had no access to those 

records so I could not apply for derivative benefits as part of my 

social security disability income. Anything he could do to harass 

me, minimize what I could avail of in terms of finances and ensure 

that I break with no resources was employed. 

 

Allegations 

a. Irresponsible Spending – Copy of all Credit Card Statements 

provided from the get go, but no analysis conducted to determine 

where I was irresponsible other than blind statements made by 

ex-husband which was used as the basis of the recommendation. 
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She keeps invoices rolling and expects for him to pay. When he 

doesn’t she is very vicious and vile – Not a single piece of evidence 

produced as to her language to him in any written form.  

b. I have claimed at about $10,000 debt outstanding to me from him 

for which detailed explanations were provided with no analysis 

done by any of the evaluators. 

c. Quit her Job Irresponsibly in 2010 – Evidence presented as to the 

effort she put in to grow savings from 2010 to 2012 which was 

$40,000 in 2012 and to ensure of no impacts. A reasoned and 

responsible choice. 

Savings account was completely drained after committal. He took 

over all accounts,  Leaving me with no resources and and no 

access to any accounts that were once joint - completely ignored 

by the system. Instead they chose to state it as that since I was 

mentally ill, he was trying to ease the stress and chose to simply 

shift responsibility. The fact that I saw it as a complete takeover 

was a symptom of my very ill rigid mind. The fact that any access 

to his accounts were entirely frozen  especially when they were 

joint in the household for 16 yrs of the marriage especially when 

there is no evidence of any misuse of funds was completely 

ignored by the system. I did not have the right because I was 

mentally ill to see that as a financial takeover. 

d. Rash Driving – Citations Received till date – How is she an unsafe 

driver on grounds of what is listed below? 

a. No Citations till 2012 till I was committed inspite of driving 

daily. 

b. 2013 – failure to stop at a stop sign 

c. 2014 – Speeding 
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d. 2015 – Speeding 

e. 2016 – Unsafe Lane Usage – Not Guilty at Trial 

f. 2016 May – Used the Shoulder to Exit on to a Hwy instead of 

waiting in a backed up  queue   

g. July 2016 – Unsafe Lane Usage – License Cancelled for no 

rhyme or reason based on mental health history and the fact 

that I have been that outspoken this year. 

h. Amplified Tailing beginning Early this Year 

 

e. Psychosis – Unsafe Mother and Threat 

a. Vicious and Vile 

b. Extreme Agitation – Extreme Profanity -  It is all the kids hear 

– They have to shield them from the profanity by plugging 

their ears or turning up the volume or hiding in bathrooms. 

c. Trashes Objects 

d. Hits Self 

e. Bangs the Steering Wheel 

f. Prolonged Euphoria – Laughs Hysterically for Prolonged 

Periods of Time – It is all the kids hear. They are so tired of 

it. 

g. Crying when no one is Watching 

h. Talks to Imaginary Friends when no one is Watching 

i. Believes that she is controlled by outside forces 
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j. Extreme Paranoia – Afraid to turn the lights on, Outside 

forces can see in, The Microwave controls her, Outside 

forces are intimidating her all around, freaks out when she is 

around cell phones as per the husband’s most recent 

statement. 

k. Emotionally Unstable - Cannot be trusted –  She can be 

driven to any lengths to the extent to which she responds to 

command hallucinations - Needs Medication to Stabilize her 

l. No Observations of any such behavior outside of the home – 

Why? How can such an emotionally unstable person who is 

so unstable on a daily basis be that calm and normal on the 

outside for 6 ½ years. 

m. No evidence of any such observations around children. If the 

children are a trigger that brings on those episodes at home 

why would the children not be a trigger at these classes and 

why would I not experience an episode in 3rd party 

instructor presence? If I did experience these kind of 

episodes as seen in these camera recordings where I abuse 

every white whore and white bitch, why would these 

instructors not protect the other children and parents from 

such inappropriate behavior? 

 

f. Rigid Compulsive Mother – Threat to her children as a result of 

needless demands on them. 

a. Gets them to learn 2 grade levels up 

b. Imposes rigid routines where they have no time for anything 

and are deprived in every way due to the rigidity of her 

illness 
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c. No Evidence besides blind statements 

 

g.  Vicious and Vile – Use of Extreme Profanity in her Language – Not 

a Single Piece of Writing can be provided proving that or an 

interaction from a 3rd party source to prove that.  

 

h. Children are Afraid to Socialize in fear of what their mother might 

do at a party – For Years Children are invited over for large scale 

celebrations to their home. If there is fear in the community, why 

would parents send the kids over for all these years.   – No 

Evidence – I have plenty of evidence in terms of tons of pictures 

of how large scale these celebrations are. The closet are filled 

with tons of albums for every year showing the large scale 

celebrations and tons of pictures of all the kids at these events 

including classmates from school. After abusing every white bitch 

and every white whore as seen in my video recordings why would 

these parents from school continually send these children over to 

my parties? 

 

i.  Statements such as these were used to grant sole custody to the 

father. 

 

j. Recent Psychological Profile as Part of the Divorce Proceeding –  

 

a. Sensitive to Criticism – Can react in negative ways and force 

her emotion onto others. Anger is apt to be expressed in 
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indirect and manipulative ways. Could become critical and 

argumentative to defend her ways.  

b. Schizoid Profile – Cold and Devoid of Emotion – No Use for 

any friendships – inline with her profile in 2012 

c. Obsessive Level of Detail 

 

 

 

As Per Psychological Testing : 

 

1. Sensitive to Criticism : 10 months of no access to anything 

– slammed at every turn and litigation prolonged. Did 

they see an episode come on in court?  How is she 

sensitive to criticism causing her to want to project her 

angry feelings on to others? 

a. 11/20 – Exparte Inititiated 

b. 12/15 – Temporary Order Ruled 

c. 11/20 – 12/15 – Every pattern that she set in place 

for the kids taken over and canned or modified to 

see how I would react. Why make decisions even 

before a Temporary Order is ruled? 

d. Hearing in February –  Last Minute Cancellation 

e. Motions to request that patterns get re-instated or 

that I get heard shot down and asked to be resolved 

thru Custody Evaluation 

f. Custody Evaluation Report due to be ready in May – 

Extended – For a report that was suppose to be 

ready on May 17th a request for Psychological eval 
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gets puts in on 4/21. How on earth did she plan on 

accomplishing her goal? 

g. Custody Evaluation Report Due to be ready in July – 

Extended Out – She had to attend a Burial 

h. Custody Evaluation Report Due to be ready in 

August – Extended Out 

i. Custody Evaluation Finally Ready in September – 

9/27 – Comprises of 2 best friends testimony that 

she simply wrote down and did not even question, 2 

children’s testimony conditioned by father for 1 

year as mother has no access, His interview, My 

interview and my Parents Testimony 

j. A Truly through evaluation – Pardon the sarcasm 

k. Custody Evaluator had 10 months to prepare such a 

report and state her recommendation in which she 

states that I not have the ability to have access to 

the kids unless supervised. 

l. Trial was scheduled within 3 weeks of such a report. 

I had only 3 weeks to prepare when she had 10 

months to compile a 30 pg report based on 

testimonies that she wrote down blind. 

 

 

2. Cold and Devoid of Emotion – She is alleged to be 

incredibly emotionally unstable where she is a grave 

threat. How is she cold and devoid of emotion? I am not 

sure a woman can be so volatile, so sensitive, so 

emotionally unstable and cold and devoid of emotion at 

the same time. Those are very contradictory statements. 

However, when I question it, a case worker will state it as 
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“ she exhibits a lack of insight into her illness”? Am I 

paranoid to see the obvious?  

 

 

3. Obsessive Level of Detail –  How does that contribute to 

the key question that still needs to be answered? How is a 

person so uncontrollably volatile responding to internal 

commands to the extent she is that calm on the outside 

for a tenure as long as 6 ½ years?  To this date the 

evidence compiled has been strictly in the context of the 

allegations rendered by my soon to be ex-husband. Is it 

not standard process to present evidence to counter 

allegations?  

 

A Poor excuse for forensically analyzing all the organized 

evidence presented as it truly makes it difficult to ignore 

the evidence.  

 

Lack of Insight Elements 

a. Seeing Family as a Threat to her Life – Marked Symptom of 

Schizophrenia. She recognizes that it is “THE KEY” that I get honed 

in on 

a. What is so wrong with that? 

b. Highly Educated Parents – Plenty Money – Globe trotted 

across the world – No surprises on lack of attorney 

representation 

c. Encourages the daughter to sleep with her abusive husband 
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d. Their statements to me were make it go away by sleeping 

with him or medicating yourself. In other words, It will get 

all better if u just bend over and stay fucked. 

e. No surprises at the fact that I become this sick after a 

surgery in 2010. Not one curious question as to what about 

that surgery made her this ill only on the inside of the home 

for 6 years straight?  

f. No surprises at the abuse 

g. No surprises at the jewelry stolen 

h. No surprises when they see her psychotic inside of the 

house spewing profanity and laughing hysterically. 

i. No surprises when they see her go to classes each day and 

watch her not scream or spew profanity or laugh 

hysterically. 

j. No surprises, No questions on why she is so demonically ill 

inside of the house. 

k. They would advocate for me to stay medicated with no 

research on their parts to understand schizophrenia 

l. They never stood up for me and offered statements of the 

abuse they witnessed. Instead they would let police officers 

commit me and keep their mouths shut in their presence. 

m. They are here for 2-3 month periods, long enough to make 

good observations. They were here in 2011, 2012, 2014. 

Why were there no attempts from them to fix the situation? 

Do they not portray themselves as an incredible loving 

family that supported her? What attempts were made by 
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them to advocate her case, use their money, ensure of a 

sharp lawyer and free her from this mess? 

n. As per their statements, my mother maintains she did not 

see any observations in 2011 and 2012. She states that she 

only heard and did not see me spewing profanity and 

laughing hysterically. She maintains that I exhibit such a 

behavior only when I am alone. She also states that when 

she gets downstairs I am calm. She also states that she has 

intermittently seen me talk to myself in the mall. She 

vehemently insists that such a behavior is brought on by 

depression and that on the outside after responding to 

auditory and visual hallucinations to the extent she is, she is 

very conscious of her environment when she gets outside 

and has the ability to stay in control for a period as long as 6 

½ years ON A DAILY BASIS. At home her environment tells 

her brain that it can stays unconscious and she can freely 

talk to her environment all around her. That’s the level of 

insight my parents have gained after having a daughter who 

suffers from paranoid Schizophrenia that has never had any 

remission from such an unstable volatile mind for 6 years 

straight. They also maintain that the home that has many 

unhappy memories and that the home brings it on.  

o. In 2012, my father portrayed himself as a father making very 

tough parental choices to stay me on neuroleptics since it 

was the right thing to do to ensure that I got treated. Given 

his tough choices based on his deep knowledge of the 

subject and his intense involvement with my psychiatrist 

from 2012 (pardon my sarcasm), why is he is not surprised 

when he sees me respond to command hallucinations to the 

extent I do, inside of the house and sees me that calm with 
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an ability to not respond to the command hallucinations 

outside of the house? He spent 2-3 months in 2011, 2-3 

months in 2012, 2-3 months in 2014 just like my mother and 

sister did. Such highly educated, such intelligent people. Not 

one question posed. Why?  

p. When I continually challenged them about the lack of 

episodes, the story changed in 2017 when they visited me. 

They saw more on the outside and they tried to use that to 

challenge me back that there were episodes in their 

presence outside of the home to show me that I was 

exhibiting a lack of insight into my illness. 

q. So I did the opposite. I challenged them with the 

appointment log that showed a series of appointments with 

doctors and courthouse appointments with no episodes. So I 

asked them to think even more? Why would u see episodes 

in your presence today outside of the home? Is it because I 

have gotten so much more open about the lack of episodes 

at all these places? Do u think someone is trying to 

intimidate me even more? Of course I always received blank 

stares. They never seemed to ever comprehend motive, 

domestic violence, abuse other than simply staying dumb 

and asking me to stay medicated and climb into his bed. 

r. Why should I see family as a source of support? 

s. Since 2014, she has 557 emails out there trying to find a job 

and was not able to find a job. With everything taken over, 

no access to any decision or any funds, she solicited financial 

support from her parents during her divorce proceeding for 

which she was more than happy to provide all her credit 

card statements for inspection such that they can uncover 
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frivolous spending? Should I view some financial support 

rendered during the divorce proceeding in light of what I 

have suffered and endured for 6 1/2  years as incredible 

loving support from a family that was here for 3 years in a 

row, watched me suffer, did nothing and amplified the 

abuse. Should I view some finances rendered to me in the 

light of what they have earned and enjoyed their entire life, 

realizing every dream and happiness that was precious to 

them when all my dreams and my innocent children’s 

dreams were steadily raped, especially in light of the fact 

that I never took a dime from them since 1997 - the year in 

which I landed in the United States till 2015, when I was 

forced to take some support from them as their love and 

support?  

t. She has spent her life living on a $1 sandwich and a $1 

coffee from burger king while my father globe trotted 77 

countries, changed an expensive classy suit on a daily basis 

and lived in 5 star resorts when he globe trotted. Should I be 

thankful to such a man who realized every dream of his and 

cold bloodedly murdered me by owning such a callous 

disregard of my life and my 2 innocent children’s lives.   

u. My sister owns 3 fancy homes paid out in cash, gorgeously 

furnished with classy expensive furniture, one in Bombay, 

One in Pune including one in Dubai – one of the most 

expensive cities - a spacious four bedroom with a fancy all 

glass four season porch,  private courtyard with a fancy 

swimming pool, a hot tub, all landscaped with beautiful 

flowers and lighting, beautiful front yard all in the heart of 

Dubai, fancy jewelry, designer clothes, private fancy schools 

for her daughter after offloading 2 step children and kicking 



39 
 

them out of the house. She has some gall trying to tell me 

how to run my life. Not only did she have the gall to ensure 

of her high handed interference, she had the gall to feign 

absolute ignorance about the grave impacts to my life and 

my innocent children’s lives and all the dreams I had to raise 

them in private schools with a great future when she 

rendered her whole hearted support to an abuser and 

ensured a mental health diagnosis for me with no questions 

asked and no curiosity into why a woman who earned 

$200,000 magically becomes so ill after a surgery with no 

signs of these episodes outside of the home especially when 

she is being abused to the extent she is and especially after 

her severing the marriage right away after that surgery. 

What about that surgery made her want to sever all ties that 

bad?  

v. My parents own 2 beautiful homes, 2 chauffer driven 

Mercedes cars,   maids in the household, fancy furniture, 

designer crockeries, designer clothes, fancy jewelry and they 

have the gall to not even want to figure out what went on 

with my innocent life. Instead they exhibit the gall of flying 

into Minneapolis in 2012, speaking with such conviction to 

stay me medicated and offer my life to a third rate thug that 

uses that record for the rest of my life to ensure me with no 

options and choices. 

 

b.  The Entire World is against her and that she is a victim of the 

system setup by her husband?  

a. What is so wrong with that?  
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i.  Emotional and Physical Abuse as attempts of trying to 

re-connect the marriage. Continually refused. Abuse 

amplified as a result of my refusal to reconnect the 

marriage. 

ii. Involuntary Committal – On his word and best friends 

word alone that was not even cross examined 

iii. No surprises at lack of representation or the 

helplessness she should feel as his victim 

iv. Mental Health Profile publicly available on portals. 

v. How should she feel when every person knows her as 

an unstable woman? She has lived by smiling into their 

faces and owning her world not letting anything get to 

her?  

vi. Burgled of every cent 

vii. No attempts from Law Enforcement to communicate 

with me on grounds of mental health. 

viii. Complete financial takeover inspite of the savings 

grown to $40,000 and the $66,000 of savings put into 

joint pool on a 6-month contract she earned while on 

harsh medication. 

ix. No insight into how she should feel when she has no 

insight into any decision in the household especially 

when she ran every cent that open and transparent  

pre - 2013. 

x. She always ran her show as a very independent 

woman. Why is it not an attempt to break her when 

everything is taken away from her? How should a 
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strong independent kid feel when she needs to be 

accountable for every action to him?  

xi. Continual Gaslighting 

xii. Abuse not even taken heed of by Law Enforcement on 

grounds of mental health. 

xiii. Continual Electronic harassment 

xiv. Refusal to Train Dogs after they are purchased with 

money from her 6 month contract – Why would you 

purchase dogs without any insight into what it takes ?  

xv. Maids Let Go 

xvi. Claims of how devastated he is – Claims of how 

threatened he is – Claims of how he has lived his life in 

fear every minute of his life ? 

xvii. Why wait till the girls are 10? 

xviii. When a woman is this volatile and unstable capable of 

doing anything why would you not keep the children 

safe? Why would u wait 6 ½ years? How does that 

make any sense?  

xix. No surprises as to why a woman is this volatile and 

unstable inside of the house – How is she that calm on 

the outside of the house? How can that not surprise 

him?  

xx. As per his statement in court he claims that I just stand 

there screaming and getting my job done while I am 

screaming at something in the environment. When 

asked why there are no observations on the outside, 

he vehemently insists that parents do walk up to him 
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and complain. He cannot however answer why parents 

are so quick to log reports in school on the 2 public 

episodes and why other parents that have walked up 

to him would not do the same and log a report 

especially when it is a school or another class or 

activity in a public place.   

xxi. No efforts put in to educate himself into what true 

schizophrenia is like? 

xxii. Why not record her volatility and share it with a 

psychiatrist to get an opinion? Mother States that she 

has viewed recordings recorded by the husband on cell 

phone. Husband did not share those recordings with 

the evaluator or the psychologist. I asked for her to 

draw comparisons from the videos I sent her to what 

she saw on husband’s cell phone. Why would u not 

want to know what is wrong with her especially when 

you see her that demonic and that calm for 6 ½ years 

especially when a surgery wrecks her life? How can u 

not be curious about what about that surgery made 

her so ill? 

xxiii. Why not get a private investigator to record her and 

share it with the court? Why offer 2 best friends 

testimony that he can bank on and not a single 3rd 

party source from all the classes she has a presence 

at?  

xxiv. Schizophrenics are not a split personality disorder. She 

lives a split personality every single day. What is wrong 

with her? Why does that not surprise any member of 

her family? 
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xxv. No surprises even when she was burgled.  Is there any 

evidence of him wondering if someone could be trying 

to hurt her i.e. assuming that he is so naïve where he 

does not even get that a woman this ill inside of the 

house cannot be that calm on the outside of the 

house. 

xxvi. Continually gloats his mock into my face because he 

knows how helpless she truly is when he has a system 

to aid him. Once you are declared mentally ill it is an 

ACE for life.  

xxvii. He claims that he will do anything to make her happy 

to avoid any episodes coming on that leads to foul 

temper and extreme profanity to shield the children. 

xxviii. She has no jewelry, wears a $50 watch, runs a run 

down car for years, owned a cell phone without 

switching it out for years, does not wear fancy clothes 

and stays away to the best she can. What is it that he 

did for her to appease and please his very demanding 

wife?  

xxix. Continually Defamed – Statements from maids and 

husband and his best friends will be used.  As per a 

police report, a maid stated that I displayed a knife in a 

threatening Manner and that she was afraid to work 

with me.  On the flip side the report will also read that 

she worked with me 18-24 months. Is there a shortage 

of jobs where a woman has to work with her employer 

for 18-24 months in fear?  Why work with me?  
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c. Heresay Statements – I makes it a point to put down my 

statements in writing and provide evidence to the best I can and 

hold myself to it. However, my committal in 2012, 2014 and the 

divorce proceeding was entirely based on a person’s ability to 

simply state anything they pleased and not have any fear of being 

summoned to the stand. There was no thought put into what the 

impacts to my life were based on these HERESAY statements – my 

challenges on the grounds of my life having been victimized on 

such hearsay statements was seen as lack of insight. 

 

d. My challenges to the system as to why did people not come 

forward and report weird behavior if they did see me exhibit any 

episodes prior to 2015 was declared lack of insight.  

 

e. Why does the system get to make decisions and amplify the 

gravity of the situation of why I needed to be removed from my 

children’s lives when the complaints/statements received boil 

down to some speedometer parked in the community to collect 

evidence on rash driving for which there was no evidence, 2 

speeding violations since 2010 and 3-4 petty misdemeanor 

citations where I forgot turn on my left lane indicator, did a rolling 

stop at a stop sign, and 2 episodes of psychosis in the community 

in 2015 prior to the initiation of the divorce proceeding in Nov 

2015 over a tenure of 5 years since my surgery in 2010. A parent 

is removed as a grave threat from children’s lives after the level of 

endangerment is proven. What evidence did they have to prove 

that level of endangerment based on what was listed in the OFP 

and the evidences that were provided?  
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f. Why do I not get to challenge the system on the absence of 

episodes till 2015 especially in light of the fact as to how ill I am 

inside of the house? Why do all the evidences not point to a 

typical case of domestic violence to render a spouse emotionally 

unstable in every possible way, traumatize her to such an extent 

that she is forced to bury herself in some institution and loose 

whatever little she has left in her life? Why does this case not reek 

motive in every possible way? 

 

g. A recent lab sample of hair analysis shows that she is exposed to 

radiation. Why does that not reek motive? How difficult is it for a 

woman to find all the resources within a system that she has no 

experience in with such little funds? Why is the need to ensure 

that she has such little funds not motive?  

The radiation report could not be submitted to court as it 

amounted to hereseay evidence as a representative from the lab 

could not be present to testify. However, the 2 best friends 

testimony written down blindly by the evaluator without question 

as per her testimony in court on 10/19/2016,  when challenged as 

HERESAY from me was ensured of as “Lack of Insight” into what a  

custody evaluator’s role should be.  Why does the court need a 

court appointed investigator to write down statements blind 

without question? I wonder why a forensic psychologist was 

appointed? Isn’t the role of a forensic psychologist to investigate?   

 

How can I ensure all by herself with such little resources that 

every piece of evidence is authenticated and up to the standards 
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of evidence that the courts need. Why am I held to such high 

standards and not the petitioner? Why is that not motive?  

Exposure to radiation is an important piece of evidence that got 

shot down. 

 

Victim Behavior 

a. Avoid Confrontation at All Costs 

b. For a while after her initial reports into Law Enforcement 

she refused to say much in fear of how it would be used 

back as her initial reports were not received as the Law 

trying to help her in any way . 

c. Realized that her silence gets used back too. She stayed 

candid in written statements and walked away with no 

expectations of any kind of help. 

d. Some Victims get emotional about how they were dealt a 

raw hand. When you are a Schizophrenic, an emotional 

volatile mind as per the allegations is what they look for. 

e. I smiled thru it. If not anything it is proof of the fact she does 

not experience the emotional behavior in public.  

 

The episodes described in my paperwork cannot be viewed 

as simple agitation as a result of an illness as much as case 

workers and doctors want to minimize it today, as it is 

contradicted by the extreme command hallucinations she 

experiences when she displays aggressive behavior such as 

extreme agitation, slapping herself, trashing objects, 

punching walls, displaying knives, laughing or sobbing 
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hysterically, laughing for prolonged periods of time, driven 

to the point where she is capable of anything hurting 

herself or others as described in my ex-husband’s words in 

his affidavit for which not one ounce or shred of evidence 

was provided.  

 

Such extreme agitation proves that I do not have control 

over such a mind.  

 

You cannot experience such extreme agitation or such 

extreme hysteria or euphoria on a daily basis and show such 

remarkable self-control and smile thru it all for a period as 

long as 6 ½ years.  If such was my control why would I not 

exercise that kind of self-control at home? Why would the 

lack of self-control at home play right into the legal system 

which would enable the legal system to let them strip away 

that much from my life?  

 

Why would I not trip up in public especially when the 

episodes are that INVOLUNTARY AND UNPROVOKED when 

the tenure is long as 6 ½ years and I am on the out and 

about on a DAILY BASIS? 

 

f. How is the argument lack of insight not a need to shut me 

up when they do not have any answers or when they refuse 

to answer the question?   
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Other Elements I did Right 

 

1. I stayed consistent in my patterns and behavior. 

 

2. Always smiled, always stayed calm. 

 

3. Kept my regular profile other than quitting my job in 2010 and 

ensured that I was a very engaged mother always very busy, had 

face time on the outside and had the evidence to back it up. 

 

4. After I went back to work in late 2012 for 6 months, I ensured that 

I documented all my vain attempts to continue to find a job which 

no matter how hard I tried I could not find a single job post May 

2013. 

 

5. Ensured I was always thoroughly documented and maintained 

logs of everything I did. 

 

6. I never isolated. 

 

7. I trusted my instincts and severed all ties with all my abusers 

without isolating and not letting them use it against me. When 

they tried to say that severing ties was a symptom of my ill mind, I 

stood strong and refused to let them back into my life. Instead I 

countered everything that they had to say by stating that they 

should answer the premise of the question first? Why are there 

no episodes on the outside of the home? Why a surgery? How I 

chose to see my abusers was entirely secondary to the premise or 

the key question that needed to be answered and was quite 

honestly none of their bloody business.  
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8. Ensured I recorded myself with a camera when I was alone 

working 

 

9. Ensured that I recorded all my therapy conversations as well as 

conversations with all my doctors 

 

10. Minnesota Law enables me to record any conversation as 

long as I am a party to the conversation. I maximized my 

advantage and always used this element of the law to my 

advantage. It does not require for me to disclose that I am 

recording the conversation and I intentionally did not. I simply 

took advantage of it. 

 

11. I kept a through log of all my spends. Ensured I adhered to 

my budgets. 

 

12. I kept my day well recorded. 

 

13. My calendars were always up to date including how I spend 

my time and what I worked on. 

 

14. Kept backups of all my data. 

 

15. My cell phone was continually backed up. My cameras were 

backed up. 

 

16. All Backup drives were labeled and stayed in safety deposit 

boxes in the bank. 
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17. Ensured I put all my symptoms on the record and on my 

medical records. I ensured that my video recordings were shared 

with doctors after the divorce proceeding was commenced. 

 

18. I always ensured that every element was a lie at his end by 

making sure that my end was that clean and on the books. I had 

nothing to hide and I ensured of it.  

 

19. I chose to make a concrete ass out of everything he 

presented. 

 

20. I ensured that I never let anything intimidate me. What is 

the worst that could happen? That the person doing this to me 

would put my children thru the system. I ensured he did just that. 

 

21. I stuck to my guns back then. I stick to my guns today.  

 

22. I stayed my children out of it to the best I could. They don’t 

know how I suffered and I ensured I stayed a very clean equation. 

It gave me more power to ensure of my safety and ensure that 

they were safe with an abuser till I was ready to yank the plug and 

walk to law enforcement. 

 

 

 Evidence for Police Tailing  Amplified Available on a CD - Video 

Timings : 
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Video 1 -  shows 2 units both parked on the shoulder, and one moving into 

traffic after she passes by tailing her for a distance.  The video shows the 

first unit parked commencing at 00:26:34.  

Video 2 shows an unit stopped at a stop sign on Fourth Avenue on her return 

from the court house, moves into traffic as she passes the stop sign and stays 

behind her till she makes a left turn to head onto 169 S. Tailing begins at 

00:23:46 also showing the police car driving on the shoulder for a little bit. It 

is her everyday routine and habit to spend the morning at the courthouse 

taking in how lawyers present their cases as she is representing herself in the 

divorce proceeding.  

Video 3  shows me leaving Cascade Bay after spending an afternoon in the 

water park with my girls. A police unit was parked in the parking lot. He 

backed out of the parking lot at the same time I did, and stayed behind me 

till I made a right turn into another parking lot to get out of his way. Tailing 

begins at 19:06:32.  

Video 4 shows a Police Car from Edina where my girls go to school tailing 

me at a distance on my way to the Courthouse in Shakopee. It seems strange 

that a police truck from Edina would want to tail me in Shakopee on my 

drive from home to the Courthouse. I notice the tailing begin on 169 S  

headed toward Canterbury Rd. He stays behind me till I make a right turn on 

Cty Rd 16 to head to the Courthouse.  

Video 5  shows me leaving the courthouse, a unit stationed at a stop sign and 

pulling in after me as I pass him. The tailing begins at 19:06:32.  
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Video 6 shows me leaving Office Max, a unit stationed close to Office Max 

and entering traffic as I leave. It shows the cop car sliding out of Office Max 

as soon as I leave from the get go.  

Video 7 shows  a unit tailing me as I drive to Burger King for my morning 

breakfast. Driving to Burger King and the Court House are my everyday 

morning patters.  

Video 8 shows a police unit right behind me as I enter the Bloomington City 

Attorney Office to Request Paperwork with regard to the citation received 

on 7-26 and the cancellation of the license. Tailing begins at 12:48:00  

The videos spot Law Enforcement paying me as much attention over a span 

of 6-7 weeks that I have never experienced.  

I have other videos that show them stationed around me when I go to the 

retail stores such as Walmart that I have not wanted to raise as the first thing 

that will pop out of most minds is that she is a paranoid mind as a result of 

her mental health.   

As stated in my written arraignment for the citation received on 2/11/2016, I 

just have to trip up a couple and they know it and they are right there citing 

me. The citation received on 5/4/2016 was a result of me trying to attempt 

driving on the shoulder to get onto Hwy 13 without waiting in a queue that 

was all backed up. Like I said I trip up a couple and they are right there to 

cite me. It doesn’t take too much for me to get cited.  
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Supplemental Appendix 

 

Domestic Violence Articles Found on my 2 TB Drive – 

 

 

 

How Technology can Wreck Your Life – 
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